

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-05-11 10:39:46 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: IESO : OPG for FHP

Ok if internal use only.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: May 11, 2017 8:37 AM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: FW: IESO : OPG for FHP

Should we call the program Ontario Fair Hydro Plan (OFHP)?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Dorothy Rye
Sent: May 10, 2017 2:42 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Dustin Dmytrow
Subject: FW: IESO : OPG for FHP

Jeannette;

We have a non-specific program registration process we will use for the participation registration, but I will need to rename it after completion. Is there an existing name or acronym name that you would like for this?

Thanks,

Dorothy Rye | Market Registration & Data, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5
Email: market.registration@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | IESO on Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | IESO on Facebook: [The Electricity Outlet](#)

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: May 09, 2017 5:51 PM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY; PRESTON Stuart -TREASURY
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Susan Nicholson; Dustin Dmytrow
Subject: RE: IESO : OPG for FHP

Matt/Stuart,

Please reach out to Dustin (carbon copied on this email) to begin your online registration of the OPG Trust. Once you complete this registration you be granted permission to the online portal and associated forms which will permit you to submit both trust administration costs for recovery and regulatory asset purchase amounts.

Let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: May 08, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Anthony Martinello; Susan Nicholson; Jeannette Briggs; GO Matthew -TREASURY; PRESTON Stuart -TREASURY
Subject: IESO : OPG for FHP
When: May 09, 2017 2:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 416-933-8665, Conference ID: 4157721 (IESO Room 308)

Proposed Agenda:

- walkthrough the timelines again
- understand a) vendors' invoices payments, b) OPG admin fees, and c) interest expenses incurred by OPG/Trust
- discuss HST taxes
- discuss IESO portal inputs by OPG/Trust

<< File: Fair Hydro Trust - Operational Cycles.pdf >>
Local dial-in number: 416-933-8665
Conference ID: 4157721